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Ruth Nettles

From: Lambert, Tammie ftlambert@ngn-tally.com}
Sent: Friday, Juty 24, 2009 1:32 PM
To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: Docket 080677-E1 Notice
Attachments: Notice of Serving City of South Daytona's Second Interrogatories to FPL.pdf

The e-mail message to which the document is attached shall include the following information, in the order listed:

a. Brain P. Armstrong: barmstrong@ngnlaw.com
b. Docket no. 080677-EI

¢. City of South Daytona

d. 7 pages

e.

City of South Daytona’s Second Set of Interrogatories (18-23) to FPL

Tammie Lambert
tlambert@ngnlaw . com
Legal Assistant to
Heath R, Stokley, Esq. &
Carly Schrader, Esq.

N;abb@rs |
Kichog,
MCKCTEOn -

BT ¥E&E . SF- LA

1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL. 32308
850.224 4070

850224 4073 fax

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission, including attachments, is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the sole use of the party to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately return it to the sender, and delete the original and any copies of the email and
attachments without printing them or reading them. Unintended recipients are not authorized to copy, forward, or deliver this message to anyone. Unintended transmisston
shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege. Opinions, conchusions, and other information in this electronic mail that do not relate to the official
business of Nabors, Giblin & Nickersun, P.A. shall be understood as neither given, nor endorsed by it.

DOCUMENT NEMBER -UATE
07049 Lz s

FPSC-COMAISSICN L1 T

7/24/2009



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for increase in rates by
Florida Power & Light Company DOCKET NO. 080677-EI

FILED July 24, 2009

e e

NOTICE OF SERVING CITY OF SOUTH DAYTONA’S
SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 18-23)
TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

The City of South Daytona, by and through its undersigned attorneys, hereby gives notice
of serving its Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 18-22) to Florida Power & Light Company.

Submitted this 24th day of July, 2009,

M

Rrian P. Armstrong 7
Florida Bar No. 888575

Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A.
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 224-4070 Telephone

(850) 224-4073 Facsimile

Attorneys for the City of South Daytona
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by

electronie and U.S. Mail to the service list below, on this 23nd day of July, 2009.

Florida Power & Light Company
Wade Litchfield

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com

Florida Power & Light Company
John T, Butler

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
John.Butler@fpl.com

Florida Power & Light Company
Ken Hoffman, Vice President of
Regulatory Relations

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

Ken Hoffman{@fpl.com

J. R. Kelly

Joseph A. McGlothiin

Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Kelly.jri@dlep. state. fl.us
Mcglothlin.joseph@leg. state. fl.us

Saporito Energy Consultants
Thomas Saporito

Post Office Box 8413
Jupiter, FL. 33468

support@saporitoenergyconsuliants.com

Lisa Bennett

Anna Williams

Martha Brown

Jean Hartman

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
[bennett@nsc.state.fl.us
anwillia@psc.state.fl.us
mbrown@psc.state.fl.us
jhartmant@psc.state.fl.us

Robert A. Sugarman

D. Marcus Braswell, Jr.

¢/o Sugarman & Susskind, P.A.
100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300

Coral Gables, FL 33134
sugarman{@sugarmansusskind.com

mbraswell@sugarmansusskind.com

Kenneth Wiseman

Mark F. Sundback

Jennifer L. Spina

Lisa M. Purdy

Andrews Kurth LLP

1350 1Street NW, Suite 1100
Washington, D.C. 20005
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com
msunbacki@andrewskurth.com

jenniferspina@andrewskurth.com

lisapurdy(@andrewskurth.com




Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire
John T. LaVia, III, Esquire

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, F1. 32301

Attorneys for FIPUG
swright@yvlaw.net
ilavia@yvlaw.net

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esquire
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire

Keefe Amchors Gordon & Moyle, P.A.

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Attorneys for FIPUG
imoyle@kagmlaw.com
vkaufman{@kagmlaw.com

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire
c/o McWhirter Law Firm

P.O, Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601

Attorneys for FIPUG
imewhirter@mac-iaw.com

Cecilia Bradley

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General

The Capitol — PLO1

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com

Stephanie Alexander
TrippScott, P.A.

200 West College Ave,
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
sda@trippscott.com

A

BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG



